
  
 

TENTATIVE AGENDA & MEETING NOTICE 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

TUESDAY, MARCH 15, 2022 
5:30 P.M. 

WATAUGA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
COMMISSIONERS’ BOARD ROOM 

 
 

TIME # TOPIC PRESENTER PAGE 
     

5:30 1 CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER   
 2 APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

February 17 & 18, 2022 Special Meeting 
March 1, 2022, Regular Meeting 
March 1, 2022, Closed Session 

 1 

 3 APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 15, 2022, AGENDA  11 

5:35 4 NEW RIVER CONSERVANCY PROPOSED LETTER OF INTENT MS. CHELSEA BLOUNT 13 
5:40 5 REQUEST FOR FUNDING FROM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT  
MR. JOE FURMAN 15 

5:45 6 PROPOSED PARKS AND RECREATION TRUST FUND (PARTF) 
GRANT APPLICATION FOR MIDDLE FORK GREENWAY 

MR. JOE FURMAN 19 

5:50 7 MAINTENANCE MATTERS 
A. Proposed Generator Maintenance Service Agreement 
B. Proposed Agreement for Roofing Design Services 
C. Proposed Contract for Weekend Parks Facility 

Cleaning 

MR. ROBERT MARSH  
23 
31 
43 

5:55 8 REQUESTED APPOINTMENT OF HOME & COMMUNITY CARE 
BLOCK GRANT (H&CCBG) ADVISORY AND LEAD AGENCY 

MS. ANGIE BOITNOTTE 55 

6:00 9 TAX MATTERS 
A. Monthly Collections Report 
B. Refunds and Releases 

MR. LARRY WARREN 
 

 
59 
61 

6:05 10 MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Proposed Town of Beech Mountain EMS Agreement  
B. Proposed Blue Ridge Energy Utility Easement for 

Scale House Project 
C. Announcements  

MR. DERON GEOUQUE  
71 
77 

 
81 

6:10 11 PUBLIC COMMENT  82 
7:10 12 BREAK  82 
7:15 13 CLOSED SESSION 

Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 
 82 

7:30 14 ADJOURN   

 



AGENDA ITEM 2: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
February 17 & 18, 2022, Special Meeting (Annual Pre-Budget Retreat) 
March 1, 2022, Regular Meeting  
March 1, 2022, Closed Session 
 
 
 

  

031522 BCC Meeting

1



MINUTES 
 

WATAUGA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
SPECIAL MEETING 

 
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 17, 2022, & FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 18, 2022 

 
The Watauga County Board of Commissioners held a special meeting on Thursday, 
February 17, 2022, and Friday, February 18, 2022, in order to conduct a budget retreat to review 
goals and objectives for the County.  The meetings originated in the Commissioners’ Board Room 
at the Watauga County Administration Building, Boone, North Carolina. 
 

PRESENT: John Welch, Chairman 
Billy Kennedy, Vice-Chairman 
Carrington Pertalion, Commissioner 
Charlie Wallin, Commissioner  
Larry Turnbow, Commissioner 
Deron Geouque, County Manager 
Misty Watson, Finance Director  

  
Lunch was provided at 12:00 P.M. Chairman Welch called the meeting to order on Thursday, 
February 17, 2022, at 1:12 P.M., welcoming those in attendance. Charlie Wallin arrived at 2:20 
P.M. 
 
The following topics were discussed: 
 
Opening Remarks  
   Mr. Deron Geouque 
Housing Needs Assessment Presentation 
   Mr. Michael Cooper and Mr. Patrick Bowen 
FY 2022 Review and Discussion of FY 2023 Budget 
   Mr. Misty Watson 

A.  Revenues 
B. Expenditures 
C. Debt Service Report 
D.  Budget Calendar 
E.  Special Appropriations 

Review of Current Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) 
   Mr. Deron Geouque and Mr. Robert Marsh 

A.  Current CIP Status Report 
B.  Valle Crucis Elementary School 
C.  County Facilities Assessment Update 
D.  Courthouse Parking Deck 
E.  Courthouse Roof Repairs Update 
F.  Human Services and Law Enforcement Roof Replacement 
G.  ARPA Projects/Funding 

1. COVID-19 Expenses I.E. Inmate Testing  $270,000 

031522 BCC Meeting

2



2. Law Enforcement Safety Gear  $30,000 
3. Broadband $7,750,000 
4. Kill/Chill Water/Sewer  $500,000 
5. Valle Crucis School Water/Sewer  $2,145,000 
6. Undesignated ARPA Funding  $216,724 
7. Outside Agency Requests   

H. Library 
I. School Facilities 

Break from 3:49 P.M. to 4:02 P.M. 
Sanitation Facility Upgrades 
   Mr. Rex Buck & McGill Associates 
Animal Care and Control Ordinance 
   Mr. Eric Presnell 
Appalachian District Health 
   Ms. Jennifer Greene 
Watauga Medics 
   Mr. Craig Sullivan 

A. Annual Report 
B. Future Needs 

 

A recess was declared at 6:01 P.M.  The meeting reconvened on Friday, February 18, 2022, at 
9:00 A.M. 
 

Middle Fork Greenway Update 
   Ms. Wendy Patoprsty 
Watauga TDA 
   Mr. Wright Tilley 
2022 Revaluation 
   Mr. Larry Warren 
Caldwell Community College & Technical Institute 
   Mr. Donnie Bassinger and Mr. David Holman 
Break from 10:25 A.M. to 10:38 P.M. 
School Board Funding Issues 
 Superintendent Dr. Scott Elliott, School Board Members:  Mr. Marshall Ashcroft, Dr. Gary 

Childers, and Dr. Jay Fenwick, as well as Staff members: Ms. Ly Marze, Mr. Jeff Trexler, and 
Dr. Stephen Martin 
A. FY 2023 Funding Needs  
B. Schools’ Capital Improvement Plan 

Break from 11:47 A.M. to 12:17 P.M. 
Public Safety and Emergency Communications Matters 
   Mr. Will Holt 

A. Centralized Dispatch 
B. Systems Update 

Miscellaneous & Commissioner Matters 
 Mr. Deron Geouque 

A.  State Issues  
B.  Commissioner Matters 

031522 BCC Meeting

3



Wrap up, Goals, Objectives, and Board Directives 
 
Budget Work Session are set for May 12, 2022, from 12:00 – 8:00 P.M. and May 13, 2022, from 
9:00 A.M. to 1:00 P.M. 
 
The County Manager concluded the retreat by reviewing the issues discussed and seeking direction 
from the Board for Fiscal Year 2022-2023. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 2:10 P.M. 
  
John Welch 
Chairman, Watauga County Board of Commissioners 
  
ATTEST: 
Deron Geouque 
County Manager 
 

031522 BCC Meeting

4



MINUTES 
 

WATAUGA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
TUESDAY, MARCH 1, 2022 

 

The Watauga County Board of Commissioners held a regular meeting, as scheduled, on Tuesday, 
March 1, 2022, at 5:30 P.M. in the Commissioners’ Board Room located in the Watauga County 
Administration Building, Boone, North Carolina. 
 
Chairman Welch called the meeting to order at 5:31 P.M.  The following were present: 
 

PRESENT:  John Welch, Chairman 
Billy Kennedy, Vice-Chairman 

   Carrington Pertalion, Commissioner 
   Larry Turnbow, Commissioner 
   Charlie Wallin, Commissioner 
   Anthony di Santi, County Attorney 

Deron Geouque, County Manager 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 

 
Commissioner Wallin opened with a prayer and Commissioner Pertalion led the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Chairman Welch called for additions and/or corrections to the February 15, 2022, regular meeting 
and closed session minutes. 
 
Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to approve the 
February 15, 2022, regular meeting minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to approve the 
February 15, 2022, closed session minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Chairman Welch called for additions and/or corrections to the March 1, 2022, agenda. 
 
County Manager Geouque requested to add “Possible Action After Closed Session.” 
 

DRAFT 
031522 BCC Meeting

5



Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to approve the 
March 1, 2022, agenda as amended. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

APPALACHIAN THEATRE UPDATE 
Mr. Keith Martin, Appalachian Theatre of the High Country (ATHC) Chair, thanked the Board for 
being the first governmental entity to show support.  Mr. Martin announced that the ATHC topped 
the $10 million goal of their capital campaign which allowed them to pay off loans.  Now the 
ATHC would focus funds on daily operations.  Mr. Martin stated that the ATHC also planned to 
create a Performance Subsidy Fund; in part with the Town of Boone, County of Watauga, and 
private funders; however, this would be a future request.   
 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy suggested the back wall of the Theatre building as a good place for a 
professional mural.  Mr. Martin stated that he would propose the idea to the Downtown Boone 
Development Association and Watauga County Arts Council. 

CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) COMMUNITY UPDATE  
Ms. Jennifer Greene, AppHealthCare Director, provided an update on the Coronavirus 
(COVID-19).  The report was for information only and, therefore, no action was required. 

STATE OF EMERGENCY (SOE) UPDATE  
County Manager Geouque reviewed the County’s current State of Emergency (SOE) and stated 
that the Governor planned to remove mask mandates for State facilities on Monday, March 7, 
2022.   The Town of Boone, Board of Education, and Town of Blowing Rock either were or already 
had lifted their mask mandates as well.  
 
Each Commissioner shared thoughts regarding mask mandates. 
 
County Manager Geouque stated that, if the Board lifted the current mask mandate for County 
facilities, it would be best for masks to still be worn in certain situations including at the County 
Jail, the clinical areas of the Health Department, and for employees and volunteers with the Project 
on Aging who entered client homes. 
 
After lengthy discussion, Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to 
terminate the County’s current State of Emergency (which included the mask mandate) effective 
at 12:01 A.M. on Monday, March 7, 2022, with the County Manager to provide policy regarding 
the wearing of masks at the County Jail, in the clinical areas of the Health Department, and for 
employees and volunteers with the Project on Aging who entered client homes. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

031522 BCC Meeting

6



2022 REVALUATION UPDATE 
Mr. Ryan Vincent with Vincent Valuations presented an update on the 2022 Revaluation process 
and stated that values would continue to be monitored up until notices were mailed to homeowners 
around the 17th of March, 2022.  The results of the revaluation process were based on 2,165 sales 
from 2021 with a Median Sales Ratio of 99.35.  The Mean (average) Sales Ratio was 98.32 with a 
Coefficient of Deviation at 11.13. 
 
Mr. Vincent reviewed the following jurisdictional change estimates which were based on taxable 
value:  County Wide (46-51%), Boone (52-57%), Blowing Rock (39-44%), Seven Devils 
(53-58%), and Beech Mountain (82-87%).  Overall countywide change was estimated to be 
between 46-51% with 82% of properties having a value higher than in 2014 and 18% of properties 
having a value lower than in 2014.  19% of all properties changed by +/-15% or less. 
 
Mr. Vincent reviewed the appeal process, encouraged those with questions to call the Tax Office, 
and shared the following key dates: 
 

Effective Date of Reappraisal January 1, 2022 
Reappraisal Notices Mail Date March 17, 2022 
Board of Equalization and Review Convenes on April 5, 2022 (hearings to follow) 
Deadline to Submit Real Property Appeals 5:00 p.m. on April 26, 2022 
First Tax Bills Impacted by Reappraisal Summer 2022 

 
Mr. Vincent reiterated that the amount of property taxes owed would not be determined until the 
Board of Commissioners set the tax rate which would occur by June 30, 2022.  The first tax bills 
impacted by the reappraisal would be mailed to property owners in the Summer of 2022. 
 
The report was given for information only and, therefore, no action was required. 

REQUESTED ALLOCATION FROM THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CAPITAL 
RESERVE ACCOUNT 
Mr. Joe Furman, Planning and Inspections/EDC Director, stated that the Economic Development 
Commission (EDC) approved a $10,000 allocation for the inaugural "Boonerang Music and Arts 
Festival," planned for June 18, 2022.  The funds required Board of Commissioner approval to be 
allocated from the Economic Development Capital Reserve Account.  
 
Commissioner Pertalion, seconded by Commissioner Turnbow, moved to approve the release of 
$10,000 from the Economic Development Capital Reserve for the "Boonerang Music and Arts 
Festival" as presented by Mr. Furman. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

031522 BCC Meeting

7



ANCIENT OAKS PRESERVE SUBDIVISION PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE 
Mr. Joe Furman stated that, pursuant to Chapter 18, Article VIII, Section 3 of the Planning & 
Development Ordinance, the developer of Ancient Oaks Preserve had requested approval of a cash 
deposit of $5,040.00, which was the estimated cost of gravel needed to finish the road, plus 20% 
as specified in the ordinance. 
 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to accept the cash deposit 
of $5,040.00 from the developer of Ancient Oaks Preserve for road completion as presented by 
Mr. Furman. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON POTENTIAL VALLE CRUCIS SCHOOL BORROWING  
Ms. Misty Watson, Finance Director, presented a proposed engagement letter with Parker Poe for 
services, at a cost of $60,000, to provide for the financing of the debt for the new Valle Crucis 
Elementary School.  Ms. Watson stated that the County had utilized Parker Poe for previous 
financing projects and was satisfied with the services provided.   The County Attorney had 
reviewed the engagement letter. 
 
Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Vice-Chairman Kennedy, moved to approve the 
engagement letter with Parker Poe for the financing of debt for the new Valle Crucis Elementary 
School as presented by Ms. Watson. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Habitat for Humanity Road Request 

 

County Manager Geouque stated that discussions were previously held with Habitat for Humanity 
regarding assistance from the County with construction of a new road which would allow 
additional sites for construction of housing.  The discussion focused around the use of County 
forces as was previously done in lieu of a monetary contribution.  Due to staffing shortages the 
County was unable to provide an in-kind services match; therefore, Habitat for Humanity 
requested a $20,000 match, allocated from the Administrative Contingency Fund, for assistance 
with the road construction. 
 
Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to allocate $20,000, from 
the County’s Administrative Contingency Fund, to Habitat for Humanity as matching funds for 
the construction of a new road. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

031522 BCC Meeting

8



 
B. Boards and Commissions 

 

County Manager Geouque presented the following for consideration: 
 
Tourism Development Authority (TDA) 
The terms of Mr. Tony Gray and Ms. Kim Rogers were scheduled to expire February 28, 2022.  
One of the seats must be occupied by someone representing a business that collects occupancy tax 
in Watauga County.  The other seat does not have a restriction.  Both were willing to continue to 
serve an additional three-year term if reappointed. 
 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to waive the second reading 
and reappoint Mr. Tony Gray and Ms. Kim Rogers to three-year terms on the Tourism 
Development Board as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
C. Announcements 

 

County Manager Geouque announced the following: 
 

• A four-session series to discuss the safety, accessibility, and affordability of housing in 
Watauga County will be held in March and April 2022.  Information on the series is 
included in the packet. 

 
• Budget Work Sessions are scheduled for Thursday, May 12, 2022, beginning at 12:00 noon 

and Friday, May 13, 2022, beginning at 9:00 A.M. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment. 

CLOSED SESSION 
At 6:58 P.M., Commissioner Pertalion, seconded by Vice-Chairman Kennedy, moved to enter 
Closed Session to discuss Attorney/Client Matters, per G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3). 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Commissioner Wallin, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to resume the open meeting 
at 7:43 P.M. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

031522 BCC Meeting

9



POSSIBLE ACTION AFTER CLOSED SESSION 
County Attorney di Santi gave a brief summary of the County’s lawsuit against the Town of Boone 
regarding water allocations. 
 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to execute the “Memo of 
Settlement Agreement” which will settle the lawsuit by the County against the Town of Boone 
regarding water allocations. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

ADJOURN 
Commissioner Wallin, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to adjourn the meeting at 
7:50 P.M. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
John Welch, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 
 

031522 BCC Meeting

10



AGENDA ITEM 3: 

APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 15, 2022, AGENDA 
 
 
 
 
  

031522 BCC Meeting

11



Blank Page 
 
 

031522 BCC Meeting

12



AGENDA ITEM 4: 

NEW RIVER CONSERVANCY PROPOSED LETTER OF INTENT 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Chelsea Blount, New River Conservancy, will discuss potential restoration work to Hardin Creek 
on the Watauga High School property.  She will request a 50-foot buffer along Hardin Creek to 
repair damage to the streambank, stream channel, and floodplain.  Staff contacted the school 
superintendent and no issue was noted.    
 
Board approval is required to grant the 50-foot buffer along Hardin Creek to repair the streambank, 
stream channel, and floodplain. 
 
 
   
 
  

031522 BCC Meeting

13



LETTER OF INTENT

This Letter of Intent is made between New River Conservancy and:

Property Owner: Watauga County
Street Address: 814 West King Street
City/State: Boone, NC 28607

New River Conservancy (NRC) is requesting the landowner's statement of intent to guarantee that at
least a 50’ buffer along Hardin Creek will not be disturbed and the landowner will allow efforts to repair
damage to the streambank, stream channel, and floodplain of Hardin Creek. The repair efforts are
proposed to be funded by the NC Land and Water Fund (NCLWF). NCLWF funding is contingent upon
landowner(s) agreement to guarantee that at least a 50’ buffer along the proposed streambank
stabilization reach throughout the project area. New River Conservancy and the Property Owner agree:

1. If awarded in the fall of 2022, project tasks, including the restriction of deed, will not occur until
after the award is made and the contract between NRC and NCLWF is executed.

2. If awarded, property owner grants permission to NRC and its contractors and agents to conduct
streambank stabilization measures, which may include debris removal, streambank stabilization
using rock, wood, and/or mulching and seeding, and/or channel relocation as funded by the
NCLWF.

3. In accordance with NCLWF policy and procedures, the property owner agrees to guarantee that
at least a 50’ buffer on the Hardin Creek reach will not be disturbed.

4. NRC agrees to comply with local, state, and federal laws applicable to the work, and further
agrees to exercise due care and caution in the performance of all work on the property.

5. This agreement does not provide confirmation that the subject site is eligible for NCLWF funding,
nor does it encumber funds for any repair work at this site. The application for this site has been
submitted but awards will not be made until Fall 2022.

6. Property owner agrees not to remove or modify constructed repairs, including vegetation.
7. It is expressly understood that this document is not legally binding. That the landowner is

interested and willing to participate in the project, but should extenuating circumstances arise,
landowner can willingly decide not to participate in the restoration project and subsequent
restrictive covenant.

New River Conservancy Representative Property Owner

By: By:

Print: Chelsea Blount Print: Deron Geouque

Date: Date:

031522 BCC Meeting

14



AGENDA ITEM 5: 

REQUEST FOR FUNDING FROM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CAPITAL RESERVE 
ACCOUNT 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Joe Furman, Planning and Inspections/EDC Director, will present a request from WRAL Digital 
Solutions in the amount of $22,000.00. The EDC approved the request and recommends the 
funding come from the Economic Development Capital Reserve account.   
 
Board approval is required to authorize the $22,000 expenditure from the Economic Development 
Capital Reserve account.   
   
 
  

031522 BCC Meeting

15



                                                                                                                                                                                  PO Box 404 
                    Boone, NC  28607 

(828)264-3082 (p) 
(828)265-8080 (f) 
      TTY – Use 711 

www.WataugaEDC.org 

 

Memorandum 

Date:  March 10, 2022 
To:        Board of Commissioners, County Manager 
From:  Joe Furman 
RE:  Request for funding from Economic Development Capital Reserve account 

This morning the Economic Development Commission voted to approve the attached proposal from WRAL 
Digital Solutions in the amount of $22,000.00. The EDC recommends that the source of the funds be the 
Economic Development Capital Reserve account; this requires approval of the Board of Commissioners. I 
would like to request that at their March 15th meeting. Thanks. 

 

                                                                                                                                                                            
 

031522 BCC Meeting

16



 

Dwayne Maddox 
 Strategic Business Development 
WRAL Digital Solutions 
984-259-6100 

 

WRAL Digital Solutions – Watauga County - Proposal & Agreement 
 

Partner Information                                                WRAL Digital Solutions Information 
Watauga County 
Contact Name: Joe Furman 
Telephone: (828) 265-8043 
Email: joe.furman@watgov.org 

WRAL DS Representative: Dwayne Maddox 
Title: Strategic Business Development 
Telephone: 984-259-6100 
Email:  dmaddox@wral.com 

Customer address: 
126 Poplar Grove Connector, Suite 201 
Boone, NC 28607 
 

WRAL DS Finance Address 
c/o Business Office 
2619 Western Blvd. Raleigh, NC 27606 
Email: cbailey@wral.com 

 
Solutions 

● WRAL Spotlight Gold Campaign – $15,000 
○ Six articles over six months (one per month) with the option to renew in month 4 at the same pricing 

being offered herein. 
○ Asset gallery on the Spotlight section, WRAL TechWire Partners Page 
○ Delivery on WRAL.com, WRAL TechWire, and Hometown Carolina (Added Value of runs on WRAL TW 

is $1,500 (per article). 
○ Supporting media: 

■ Includes 200,000 targeted co-branded banner impressions on WRAL.com per article 
■ Homepage rotation on WRAL.com, home screen placement on WRAL News app and 

placement in WRAL Headline newsletters for each article 
■ Boosted social post on WRAL’s Facebook handle 
■ Targeted digital ads promoting the articles on CBCAN or Facebook 
■ Embeddable video option 

● Video Production - $7,000 
○ Our expert team of videographers and creative staff will script, produce and edit a highly effective 

video helping you deepen your connection with your target audience. 
○ Concept: “Hometown Carolina.” 

■ Expected duration: To be Scoped 
■ Includes two rounds of revision prior to handoff 
■ Embeddable in article content  
■ Full rights to video lie with Zift Solutions 
■ Final handoff will be made electronically  through Sharefile 

 
 
 

Billing Schedule  

031522 BCC Meeting

17

mailto:joe.furman@watgov.org


 

 

Total $22,000 

50% to be collected in advance for Spotlight Campaign ($7,500). Monthly 
billing schedule of $1,250 per month to commence when campaign goes 
live (expected July 2022). 50% to be collected in advance for video 
production ($3,500). 50% to be collected at handoff of approved project 
($3,500) 

Billing Schedule 

 February 2022 - $3,500 (Video production) 
 March 2022 - $3,500 (End of production/Approval) 
 July 2022 - $7500 (Spotlight Gold Start) 
 August 2022- $1,250 
 September 2022- $1,250 
 October 2022- $1,250  
 November 2022- $1,250 
 December 2022- $1,250 
 January 2022- $1,250 
 

 
The price reflected above is subject to change if project specifications change. Additions to the 
project outlined above that are not considered normal maintenance will be quoted and communicated 
directly to client for approval in advance. This Sales Order Form incorporates the Customer Terms and 
Conditions at https://www.wraldigitalsolutions.com/client-terms-conditions/ (“Agreement”).  Each 
party has executed this Sales Order by its duly authorized representative. 

 

Watauga County 

 

  

WRAL Digital Solutions 

 

Signature  Signature 

Dwayne Maddox 
Printed Name  Printed Name 

 Strategy & Business Development 
Title 

 
_______________________________________
______________ 

 Title 

02/17/2022 
_______________________________________
______________ 

 

031522 BCC Meeting

18

https://www.wraldigitalsolutions.com/client-terms-conditions/


AGENDA ITEM 6: 

PROPOSED PARKS AND RECREATION TRUST FUND (PARTF) GRANT APPLICATION 
FOR MIDDLE FORK GREENWAY 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Furman will request Board permission to apply for a $500,000 Parks and Recreation Trust 
Fund (PARTF) grant for construction of a park on the Middle Fork Greenway corridor on Jordan 
V. Cook Road.  The County will be the applicant and the Blue Ridge Conservancy (BRC), will 
donate the land for the park to the County which will cover the required match.  
 
Board action is required to authorize Mr. Furman to submit a grant application to the Parks and 
Recreation Trust Fund in the amount of $500,000.   
 
  

031522 BCC Meeting

19



 

 

WATAUGA COUNTY 
 
126 Poplar Grove Connector, Suite 201  Boone, NC 28607 Phone (828) 265-8043 
 TTY 1-800-735-2962 
 Voice 1-800-735-8262  
 or 711 
 FAX (828) 265-8080 

 
 

 

Memorandum 

Date:    March 11, 2022 

To:        Board of Commissioners, County Manager 

From:    Joe Furman 

RE:     Request to apply for Park and Recreation Trust Fund grant 

I would like to request permission at their March 15th meeting from the Board of Commissioners 
to apply in May for a $500,000 Parks and Recreation Trust Fund  (PARTF) grant for 
construction of a park on the Middle Fork Greenway corridor on Jordan V. Cook Road. As in the 
past, this would be a partnership between the County (as applicant) and the Blue Ridge 
Conservancy (BRC), which will donate the land for the park to the County; the value of the land 
will account for more than the required local match for the grant. No funding from the County is 
requested. BRC will provide the funds needed for construction in addition to the PARTF grant 
from various sources including Watauga TDA, donations, other grants, etc. A very preliminary 
budget is included in the attached request from BRC.  We will clarify this with NC Division of 
Parks and Recreation, but it is possible the County will need to schedule a public hearing for the 
PARTF application.  As applicant, and hopefully recipient, the County will need to administer 
the grant funds. BRC may also ask the County to be the applicant for other grant programs under 
these same conditions in the near future. Thank you. 

 

 

Department of 
Planning & Inspections 

031522 BCC Meeting

20



The Middle Fork Greenway (Blue Ridge Conservancy) requests Watauga County to apply for NC PARTF in 
May 2022 for the development of a 32-acre tract along the Middle Fork Greenway corridor.  This will 
become the Boone Gorge Park and once developed will connect to the existing Payne Branch Park and 
become another connection on the Middle Fork Greenway.  We are working with the Appalachian State 
University Board of Trustees to gain a trail easement between these parcels.   

The Boone Gorge Park will include 50 parking spots, approximately 2 miles of trail (asphalt, crushed 
concrete, natural surface), 2 bridges, stream restoration and fishing access, wetlands, outdoor 
classroom, and picnic area. This 32-acre park will eventually connect to the Watauga Medical Center in 
the Town of Boone. 

Blue Ridge Conservancy has $1,000,000 in hand (purchase price) for 32 acres located in the Middle Fork 
Greenway corridor.  We are under contract and will close on April 28, 2022.  Fundraising has begun to 
secure the additional $1.5 million for construction.  We have been working closely with our NCPARTF 
representative to apply for $500K in May.  After BRC retains ownership of the property this spring, 
design, engineering, and permitting will begin.  Once all of the funding is raised, construction will begin 
with the goal of a grand opening in 2024. Blue Ridge Conservancy will transfer the property to Watauga 
County when the time is right to utilize its value for matching funds on grants.  

PROJECT BUDGET:  
Revenue Source Amount Status 
Watauga Tourism Development Authority $500,000 funded  
State of NC SCIF  $500,000 funded 
MFG Capital Account $200,000 funded 
Other (private donors, TDA) $350,000 In progress 
NC PARTF $500,000 In progress 
NC Division of Water Resources  $200,000 applying  
NC Rec Trails Program $100,000 applying 
Cannon Foundation $100,000 In progress 
Truist Foundation $100,000 applying 
Round Up for the Greenway  $150,000 summer 2022  
   
Total Revenue $2,500,000  
   
Expense Description Amount  
Land acquisition $1,000,000  
bridges  $600,000  
Parking and asphalt trail $250,000  
natural surface trails (~2 miles) $250,000  
stream restoration access and wetlands $300,000  
Signage, picnic area, outdoor classroom $100,000  
    
Total Expenses $2,500,000  

 

031522 BCC Meeting

21



Blank Page 
 
 

031522 BCC Meeting

22



AGENDA ITEM 7: 

MAINTENANCE MATTERS 
A. Proposed Generator Maintenance Service Agreement 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Robert Marsh, Maintenance Director, will request Board approval for a contract with 
Cummins Sales and Service for generator maintenance services at the Recreation Center.  The 
proposal is in the amount of $22,706.40.  Adequate funds are available to cover the expense.   
 
Staff recommends the Board accept the proposal from Cummins Sales and Service in the amount 
of $22,706.40 for generator maintenance. 
 
 
 
  

031522 BCC Meeting

23



031522 BCC Meeting

24



031522 BCC Meeting

25



031522 BCC Meeting

26



031522 BCC Meeting

27



031522 BCC Meeting

28



031522 BCC Meeting

29



031522 BCC Meeting

30



AGENDA ITEM 7: 

MAINTENANCE MATTERS 
B. Proposed Agreement for Roofing Design Services 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The County recently received a SCIF grant in the amount of $100,000 to reroof the Hunger and 
Health Coalition building.  The County contacted SKA Architecture as they designed the roofing 
project for the structure in the late 1980's.  SKA submitted a proposal in the amount of $33,900 
for design services.   
 
Due to SKA’s working knowledge of the project and previous work; staff would recommend the 
Board exempt this project from N.C. General Statute 143-64.31 and select SKA for the final 
design, bidding, and construction administration as they would be the most qualified for the 
project.  Upon completion of the design, the County will proceed with the bid process providing 
the Hunger and Health Coalition and County have agreed upon funding the construction of the 
proposed project.   
 
Board approval is required to exempt the project from N.C. General Statute 143-64.31 and select 
SKA for the final design, bidding, and construction administration for the Hunger and Health 
Coalition project in the amount of $33,900.   
 
  

031522 BCC Meeting

31



031522 BCC Meeting

32



031522 BCC Meeting

33



031522 BCC Meeting

34



031522 BCC Meeting

35



031522 BCC Meeting

36



031522 BCC Meeting

37



031522 BCC Meeting

38



031522 BCC Meeting

39



031522 BCC Meeting

40



031522 BCC Meeting

41



Blank Page 
 
 

031522 BCC Meeting

42



AGENDA ITEM 7: 

MAINTENANCE MATTERS 
C. Proposed Contract for Weekend Parks Facility Cleaning 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Marsh will present a proposal for weekend cleaning/lock-up for County Parks.  The proposal 
is a five (5) year contract in the amount of $53,376 for 33 weekends for the first two years and the 
three remaining years will increase by a $1,000 per year.  Staff was unable to hire the two part-
time Custodian l positions necessary to perform the scope of work as presented in the proposal.   
 
The County solicited bids from IHG and International Support Group (ISG).  IHG has contracts 
with Appalachian State and the hospital for facility maintenance.  IHG reviewed the County's 
scope of work and declined to submit a proposal due to the small scope of work.  ISG submitted a 
proposal of $53,376 for the first two years for weekend cleaning services from April 1- November 
15.  ISG currently provides services to Scott Kerr Lake and other USDA locations.   
 
Staff has a preliminary acceptance as negotiations were ongoing as the Board packet was being 
prepared.  Board approval is requested to authorize staff to complete negotiations and execute the 
contract with IHG. 
  

031522 BCC Meeting

43



031522 BCC Meeting

44



031522 BCC Meeting

45



031522 BCC Meeting

46



031522 BCC Meeting

47



031522 BCC Meeting

48



031522 BCC Meeting

49



031522 BCC Meeting

50



031522 BCC Meeting

51



031522 BCC Meeting

52



031522 BCC Meeting

53



Blank Page 
 
 

031522 BCC Meeting

54



AGENDA ITEM 8: 

REQUESTED APPOINTMENT OF HOME & COMMUNITY CARE BLOCK GRANT 
(H&CCBG) ADVISORY AND LEAD AGENCY 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Each year the Board is required to appoint a lead agency and advisory committee to make 
recommendations on how to best expend the County’s allocation from the Home and Community 
Care Block Grant (H&CCBG) funds.  These funds were previously established by the Older 
American’s Act and are administered by the North Carolina Division of Aging.   
 
Board action is requested to approve the Watauga County Project on Aging as the Lead Agency.  
In that this is the first reading, you may delay action or waive your policy and appoint the members 
to the Advisory Board as presented. 
 
Direction from the Board is requested. 
 
 
 
 
  

031522 BCC Meeting

55



       Watauga County Project on Aging 
                  132 Poplar Grove Connector, Suite A ●  Boone, North Carolina 28607 
                                               Website:  www.wataugacounty.org/aging    angie.boitnotte@watgov.org 

        Telephone 828-265-8090   Fax 828-264-2060   TTY 1-800-735-2962     Voice 1-800-735-8262 or 711 
                                          

 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO: Deron Geouque, County Manager 
 

FROM: Angie Boitnotte, Director 
 

DATE: March 4, 2022 
 

SUBJ: Appointment of the Home and Community Care Block Grant (HCCBG) Advisory 
Committee and Lead Agency 

 
 

Please accept the attached list as nominations for the Home and Community Care Block Grant 
Advisory Committee for FY 2023.  I also recommend that the Watauga County Project on 
Aging be appointed as the Lead Agency. 

 
 

031522 BCC Meeting

56



HOME AND COMMUNITY CARE BLOCK GRANT 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE FY 2023 

 
 

LEAD AGENCY 
      
Angie Boitnotte, Director     Watauga County Project on Aging  
132 Poplar Grove Connector, Suite A   265-8090 
Boone, NC  28607      angie.boitnotte@watgov.org 
 
    

ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 
NAME        REPRESENTING 
 
Carrington Pertalion                            Watauga County Board of Commissioners 
814 W. King St., Suite 205     265-8000 
Boone, NC  28607      carrington.pertalion@watgov.org  
 
Zack Greene        High Country Council of Governments 
Area Agency on Aging     265-5434 ext. 122 
468 New Market Blvd.     zgreene@hccog.org 
Boone, NC  28607 
 
Dustin Burleson, Community Relations Regional Director Vaya Health 
200 Ridgefield Ct      (828)225-2785, ext. 3316; (828)467-1532 
Asheville, NC  28806      Dustin.burleson@vayahealth.com 
 
Austin Combs, Watauga Center Director   Daymark Recovery Services 
132 Poplar Grove Connector, Suite B   264-8759 
Boone, NC  28607      acombs@daymarkrecovery.org 
 
Jennifer Greene, Health Director    Appalachian District Health Department 
126 Poplar Grove Connector     264-4995 
Boone, NC  28607      jen.greene@apphealth.com  
 
Betsy Richards, Adult Services Supervisor   Watauga County Department of Social Services 
132 Poplar Grove Connector, Suite C   265-8100 
Boone, NC  28607      betsy.richards@watgov.org 
 
Skylar Taracido, Patient Resource Specialist   High Country Community Health 
935 State Farm Rd      (828)262-3886, ext. 124 
Boone, NC  28607      skylertaracido@hcchmail.org 
 
Pat Coley       Senior Citizen (STHL Delegate) 
P. O. Box 307       295-3556 
Blowing Rock, NC  28605      
 
Kat Danner       Senior Citizen 
280 Foster Circle      264-7985 or 773-0682 
Boone, NC  28607      dannerk@charter.net 
 

031522 BCC Meeting

57



Linda Marcoux      Senior Citizen 
2326 Bairds Creek Rd      964-5489 
Vilas, NC  28692 
 
Mary Moretz       Senior Citizen (STHL Alternate) 
1419 Deerfield Rd.      (828)264-2281 
Boone, NC  28607 
 
Carolyn Owens      Senior Citizen 
433 NC Hwy 105 Bypass     (828)406-1245 
Boone, NC  28607 
 
Dr. Ed Rosenberg      Senior Citizen 
278 Rushing Creek Dr., Unit D    262-6146 (w) 
Boone, NC  28607-5835     RosenbergE@appstate.edu 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Updated:  3/4/22 

031522 BCC Meeting

58



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

TAX MATTERS  
A. Monthly Collections Report 

  

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Larry Warren, Tax Administrator, will present the Monthly Collections Report and be 
available for questions and discussion. 
 
The report is for information only; therefore, no action is required. 
 
 
  

031522 BCC Meeting

59



Monthly Collections Report

Watauga County

Current Month 
Collections

Current Month 
Percentage

Current   FY 
Collections

Current FY 
Percentage

Previous FY 
Percentage

General County
Taxes 2021 908,153.11 35,546,146.90 96.07% 95.41%
Prior Year Taxes 31,975.13 277,503.98
Solid Waste User Fees 59,799.77 2,520,480.42 94.76% 94.14%
Green Box Fees 45.75 279.25 NA NA

Total County Funds $999,973.76 $38,344,410.55

Fire Districts
Foscoe Fire 11,750.86 457,345.52 96.19% 95.38%
Boone Fire 17,939.83 875,226.91 96.39% 95.43%
Fall Creek Service Dist. 249.66 9,207.23 96.18% 94.58%
Beaver Dam Fire 4,224.13 96,246.75 92.33% 89.07%
Stewart Simmons Fire 5,948.64 249,071.96 94.39% 93.29%
Zionville Fire 4,027.13 109,291.85 93.78% 92.58%
Cove Creek Fire 6,641.86 233,095.98 94.54% 93.81%
Shawneehaw Fire 2,734.47 100,629.93 94.12% 93.18%
Meat Camp Fire 8,531.30 202,133.58 93.93% 93.91%
Deep Gap Fire 3,581.86 180,326.29 94.90% 94.96%
Todd Fire 3,197.85 61,045.30 96.74% 96.74%
Blowing Rock Fire 17,008.93 485,017.73 96.44% 96.12%
M.C. Creston Fire 120.22 5,216.33 85.75% 81.58%
Foscoe Service District 898.90 73,048.09 96.83% 95.24%
Beech Mtn. Service Dist. 54.64 1,645.33 99.11% 79.99%
Cove Creek Service Dist. 0.00 324.15 100.00% 100.00%
Shawneehaw Service Dist 635.56 6,232.50 95.63% 88.05%

$87,296.18 $3,135,898.20

Towns
Boone 176,420.44 6,587,429.49 97.81% 97.72%
Municipal Services 1,866.46 202,565.97 96.89% 96.61%
Boone MV Fee NA NA NA NA NA
Blowing Rock NA NA NA NA NA
Seven Devils NA NA NA NA NA
Beech Mountain NA NA NA NA NA

Total Town Taxes $178,286.90 $6,789,995.46

Total Amount Collected $1,265,556.84 $48,270,304.21
 

__________________________________Tax Collections Director

__________________________________Tax Administrator

Bank deposits of the following amounts have been made and credited to the account of Watauga County. The 
reported

totals do not include small shortages and overages reported to the Watauga County Finance Officer

Monthly Report February 2022

031522 BCC Meeting

60



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

TAX MATTERS  
B. Refunds and Releases 

 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Larry Warren will present the Refunds and Releases Reports.  Board action is required to 
accept the Refunds and Releases Reports. 
 
 
 
  

031522 BCC Meeting

61



 

02/28/2022 14:11    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      1
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 02/01/2022 TO 02/28/2022 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1764275 AUMILLER PROPERTIES, INC                RE 2021    36101 02/28/2022               0 F02                        4.38
8404 SEAGATE DR                         2901-35-7361-000        F02 G01                       29.42
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8009 _______________
RALEIGH, NC 27615                       PARCEL DOES NOT EXIST                             33.80

 
  1786507 BISHOP, BRAD                            RE 2021  1000174 02/28/2022          64,200 F07                       32.10

PO BOX 83                               1983-72-3751-000        F07 G01                      258.73
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7989 _______________
WINGATE, NC 28174                       ENTIRE PARCEL DOES NOT LOSE PRESENT USE          290.83

 
  1786507 BISHOP, BRAD                            RE 2021  1000175 02/28/2022          64,200 F07                       32.10

PO BOX 83                               1983-72-3751-000        F07 G01                      258.73
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7990 _______________
WINGATE, NC 28174                       ENTIRE PARCEL DOES NOT LOSE PRESENT USE          290.83

 
  1786507 BISHOP, BRAD                            RE 2021  1000175 02/28/2022         -64,200 F07                      -32.10

PO BOX 83                               1983-72-3751-000        F07 G01                     -258.73
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7991 _______________
WINGATE, NC 28174                       ENTIRE PARCEL DOES NOT LOSE PRESENT USE         -290.83
                                        Reversal of release     7990            

 
  1786507 BISHOP, BRAD                            RE 2021  1000174 02/28/2022         -64,200 F07                      -32.10

PO BOX 83                               1983-72-3751-000        F07 G01                     -258.73
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7992 _______________
WINGATE, NC 28174                       ENTIRE PARCEL DOES NOT LOSE PRESENT USE         -290.83
                                        Reversal of release     7989            

 
  1786507 BISHOP, BRAD                            RE 2021  1000174 02/28/2022          77,402 F07                       38.70

PO BOX 83                               1983-72-3751-000        F07 G01                      311.93
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7993 _______________
WINGATE, NC 28174                       ENTIRE PARCEL DOES NOT LOSE PRESENT USE          350.63

 
  1786507 BISHOP, BRAD                            RE 2021  1000175 02/28/2022          77,402 F07                       38.70

PO BOX 83                               1983-72-3751-000        F07 G01                      311.93
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7994 _______________
WINGATE, NC 28174                       ENTIRE PARCEL DOES NOT LOSE PRESENT USE          350.63

 
  1786507 BISHOP, BRAD                            RE 2021  1000176 02/28/2022          77,402 F07                       38.70

PO BOX 83                               1983-72-3751-000        F07 G01                      311.93
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7996 _______________
WINGATE, NC 28174                       ENTIRE PARCEL DOES NOT LOSE PRESENT USE          350.63

 
  1786507 BISHOP, BRAD                            RE 2021  1000177 02/28/2022          77,402 F07                       38.70

PO BOX 83                               1983-72-3751-000        F07 G01                      311.93
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7997 _______________
WINGATE, NC 28174                       ENTIRE PARCEL DOES NOT LOSE PRESENT USE          350.63

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

031522 BCC Meeting

62



 

02/28/2022 14:11    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      2
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 02/01/2022 TO 02/28/2022 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1754762 BOWERS, GARY                            RE 2021     5403 02/28/2022               0 F12                       29.45
952 44TH AVENUE CT NE                   1897-13-4575-000        F12 G01                      237.37
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8020 _______________
HICKORY, NC 28601                       PROPERTY MERGED AND BILLED UNDER                 266.82
                                        NEW PARCEL NUMBER                       

 
  1586746 BRUCE, GLENN ARDEN                      RE 2021  1000134 02/28/2022               0 F12                      207.00

PO BOX 713                              1898-86-5714-000        F12 G01                    1,668.42
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8001 _______________
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605                  NEW OWNER APPLIED AND ACCEPTED INTO            1,875.42
                                        PRESENT USE PROGRAM FOR FORESTRY        

 
  1586746 BRUCE, GLENN ARDEN                      RE 2021  1000135 02/28/2022               0 F12                      207.00

PO BOX 713                              1898-86-5714-000        F12 G01                    1,668.42
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8002 _______________
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605                  NEW OWNER APPLIED AND ACCEPTED INTO            1,875.42
                                        PRESENT USE PROGRAM FOR FORESTRY        

 
  1586746 BRUCE, GLENN ARDEN                      RE 2021  1000136 02/28/2022               0 F12                      207.00

PO BOX 713                              1898-86-5714-000        F12 G01                    1,668.42
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8003 _______________
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605                  NEW OWNER APPLIED AND ACCEPTED INTO            1,875.42
                                        PRESENT USE PROGRAM FOR FORESTRY        

 
  1586746 BRUCE, GLENN ARDEN                      RE 2021  1000137 02/28/2022               0 F12                      207.00

PO BOX 713                              1898-86-5714-000        F12 G01                    1,461.42
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8004 _______________
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605                  NEW OWNER APPLIED AND ACCEPTED INTO            1,668.42
                                        PRESENT USE PROGRAM FOR FORESTRY        

 
  1796734 EADES, WILLIAM                          PP 2021     1135 02/28/2022               0 F10                         .94

147 HITCHING POST TRAIL                 3082                    F10 G01                        7.58
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7988 SWF                       80.00
DEEP GAP, NC 28618                      REMOVED MH FROM CAMPGROUND END OF 2020  F10L                        .09
                                                                                G01L                        .76

_______________
          89.37

 
  1766585 EARP, WILLIAM CHAD                      RE 2017    27448 02/28/2022               0 F12                       41.55

EARP, DANA CARRIKER                     2819-20-9648-000        F12 G01                      293.34
9719 BARTLETT RD                        TAX RELEASES                  8012 _______________
                                        GENERATED IN ERROR                               334.89
CHARLOTTE, NC 28227                                                             

 
  1514508 GALLOWAY, PETER S.                      RE 2020    20301 02/28/2022               0 F02                       39.72

18806 HALYARD POINTE LN                 2829-53-1818-000        F02 G01                      266.79
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8018 _______________
CORNELIUS, NC 28031                     PARCEL MERGED AND BILL UNDER NEW NUMBER          306.51

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

031522 BCC Meeting

63



 

02/28/2022 14:11    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      3
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 02/01/2022 TO 02/28/2022 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1514508 GALLOWAY, PETER S.                      RE 2020    20302 02/28/2022               0 F02                       29.22
18806 HALYARD POINTE LN                 2829-53-2944-000        F02 G01                      196.26
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8019 _______________
CORNELIUS, NC 28031                     PARCEL MERGED BILLED UNDER NEW NUMBER            225.48

 
  1590502 HAIGLER, GERALD D                       PP 2021     3040 02/28/2022               0 SWF                       80.00

3667 HARTLAND RD                        590502999               F12 G01                       12.13
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8000 F12                        1.51
MORGANTON, NC 28655                     OWNER PASSED AWAY-MH WAS SOLD IN 2019   G01L                       1.21
                                                                                F12L                        .15

_______________
          95.00

 
  1774946 HAMLETT, JUDY L                         RE 2021    46302 02/28/2022          25,000 F10                       12.50

1615 LAKESIDE DR                        2931-48-0415-000        F10 G01                      100.75
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8013 _______________
WEST JEFFERSON, NC 28694                EXEMPTION DID NOT CALCULATE                      113.25

 
  1070614 HARMON, JIMMY C AND ELIZABETH           PP 2021     1682 02/28/2022               0 G01                       13.42

429 ROBY EGGERS RD                      124320400               FS8 FS8                        1.67
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7986 SWF                       80.00
ZIONVILLE, NC 28698-9341                SOLD MH TO LOUISE HARMON                G01L                       1.34
                                                                                FS8L                        .17

_______________
          96.60

 
  1617962 ISAACS, MARGIE P LIFE ESTATE            PP 2021     1985 02/28/2022               0 F06                        4.04

ISAACS, WILLIAM CRAIG LIFE ESTATE       313670400               F06 G01                       32.56
669 TATER HILL ROAD                     TAX RELEASES                  7987 SWF                       80.00
                                        MH LISTED UNDER EMMA THOMAS SINCE 2020  F06L                        .40
ZIONVILLE, NC 28698                                                             G01L                       3.26

_______________
         120.26

 
  1621639 KELLY, JOHN S                           PP 2021      185 02/28/2022               0 G01                       20.39

KELLY, MARY K                           644                     C04 G01L                       2.04
5627 ATALA AVE                          TAX RELEASES                  8010 _______________
                                        SOLD PROPERTY IN 2020                             22.43
THE VILLAGES, FL 32163-0176                                                     

 
  1722717 KIMBALL MEMORIAL EVANGELICAL LUTHERAN CH RE 2021    49229 02/28/2022               0 F10                        8.45

101 VANCE ST                            2961-64-8323-000        F10 G01                       68.11
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8008 _______________
KANNAPOLIS, NC 28081                    BILLED AND PAID UNDER OTHER PARCEL NUM            76.56

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

031522 BCC Meeting

64



 

02/28/2022 14:11    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      4
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 02/01/2022 TO 02/28/2022 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1609852 MARY K DANNER LIVING TRUST              RE 2021    41001 02/28/2022               0 F02                       28.32
DANNER, MARY K                          2911-43-9895-000        F02 G01                      190.22
280 FOSTER CIRCLE                       TAX RELEASES                  8011 _______________
                                        PARCEL WAS DIVIDED IN 2020 AND BILLED            218.54
BOONE, NC 28607                         UNDER 2 NEW PARCELS IN 2021             

 
  1512569 PERRY, SANDRA                           PP 2021     2354 02/28/2022               0 SWF                       80.00

C/O PAT MCGUIRE                         512569999               F02 G01                        6.00
390 GEORGE WILSON RD                    TAX RELEASES                  7998 F02                         .89
                                        MOBILE HOME TORN DOWN IN JULY 2020      G01L                        .60
BOONE, NC 28607                                                                 F02L                        .09

_______________
          87.58

 
  1810858 SATCHMO AND COMPANY LAND INC            RE 2021     7440 02/28/2022               0 F12                      188.55

2489 RUSS CORNETT RD                    1899-71-9003-200        F12 G01                    1,519.71
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8014 SWF                       80.00
BOONE, NC 28607                         INVALID PARCEL NUMBER                   _______________
                                                                                       1,788.26

 
  9999999 UNKNOWN TAXPAYER                        RE 2018    48965 02/28/2022               0 F10                        8.45

WATAUGA COUNTY COURTHOUSE               2961-64-8323-000        F10 G01                       59.66
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8005 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607-                        BILLED AND PAID UNDER OTHER PARCEL NUM            68.11

 
  9999999 UNKNOWN TAXPAYER                        RE 2019    49523 02/28/2022               0 F10                        8.45

WATAUGA COUNTY COURTHOUSE               2961-64-8323-000        F10 G01                       68.11
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8006 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607-                        BILLED AND PAID UNDER OTHER PARCEL NUM            76.56

 
  9999999 UNKNOWN TAXPAYER                        RE 2020    43086 02/28/2022               0 F10                        8.45

WATAUGA COUNTY COURTHOUSE               2961-64-8323-000        F10 G01                       68.11
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8007 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607-                        BILLED AND PAID UNDER OTHER PARCEL NUM            76.56

 
  1638889 WILDBLUE COMMUNICATIONS INC             PP 2019     3738 02/28/2022               0 F05                         .86

PO BOX 198109                           638889999               F12 G01                        4.07
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8015 F10                         .51
NASHVILLE, TN 37219                     out of business                         F05L                        .09
                                                                                G01L                        .41

F10L                        .05
_______________
           5.99

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

031522 BCC Meeting

65



 

02/28/2022 14:11    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      5
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 02/01/2022 TO 02/28/2022 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1638889 WILDBLUE COMMUNICATIONS INC             PP 2020     3642 02/28/2022               0 F05                         .86
PO BOX 198109                           638889999               F12 G01                        4.07
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8016 F10                         .51
NASHVILLE, TN 37219                     out of business                         F05L                        .09
                                                                                G01L                        .41

F10L                        .05
_______________
           5.99

 
  1638889 WILDBLUE COMMUNICATIONS INC             PP 2021     3478 02/28/2022               0 F05                         .86

PO BOX 198109                           638889999               F12 G01                        4.07
                                        TAX RELEASES                  8017 F10                         .51
NASHVILLE, TN 37219                     out of business                         F05L                        .09
                                                                                G01L                        .41

F10L                        .05
_______________
           5.99

 
DETAIL SUMMARY COUNT: 33    RELEASES - TOTAL         334,608       12,811.75

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

031522 BCC Meeting

66



 

02/28/2022 14:11    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      6
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 02/01/2022 TO 02/28/2022 |tncrarpt

 
   RELEASES - CHARGE SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

 
YEAR CAT CHARGE AMOUNT

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

2017 RE F12   BLOWING ROCK FIRE RE                    41.55
2017 RE G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      293.34

_______________
2017 TOTAL          334.89

 
2018 RE F10   DEEP GAP FIRE RE                         8.45
2018 RE G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                       59.66

_______________
2018 TOTAL           68.11

 
2019 RE F10   DEEP GAP FIRE RE                         8.45
2019 RE G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                       68.11
2019 PP F05   STEWART SIMMONS FIRE PP                   .86
2019 PP F05L  STEWART SIMMONS FIRE LATE LIST             .09
2019 PP F10   DEEP GAP FIRE PP                          .51
2019 PP F10L  DEEP GAP FIRE LATE LIST                   .05
2019 PP G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                        4.07
2019 PP G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                  .41

_______________
2019 TOTAL           82.55

 
2020 RE F02   BOONE FIRE RE                           68.94
2020 RE F10   DEEP GAP FIRE RE                         8.45
2020 RE G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      531.16
2020 PP F05   STEWART SIMMONS FIRE PP                   .86
2020 PP F05L  STEWART SIMMONS FIRE LATE LIST             .09
2020 PP F10   DEEP GAP FIRE PP                          .51
2020 PP F10L  DEEP GAP FIRE LATE LIST                   .05
2020 PP G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                        4.07
2020 PP G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                  .41

_______________
2020 TOTAL          614.54

 
2021 RE F02   BOONE FIRE RE                           32.70
2021 RE F07   COVE CREEK FIRE RE                     154.80
2021 RE F10   DEEP GAP FIRE RE                        20.95
2021 RE F12   BLOWING ROCK FIRE RE                 1,046.00
2021 RE G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    9,859.98
2021 RE SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00
2021 PP F02   BOONE FIRE PP                             .89
2021 PP F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .09
2021 PP F05   STEWART SIMMONS FIRE PP                   .86
2021 PP F05L  STEWART SIMMONS FIRE LATE LIST             .09
2021 PP F06   ZIONVILLE FIRE PP                        4.04
2021 PP F06L  ZIONVILLE FIRE LATE LIST                  .40
2021 PP F10   DEEP GAP FIRE PP                         1.45
2021 PP F10L  DEEP GAP FIRE LATE LIST                   .14
2021 PP F12   BLOWING ROCK FIRE PP                     1.51
2021 PP F12L  BLOWING ROCK FIRE LATE LIST               .15
2021 PP FS8   SHAWNEEHAW SERV DIST PP                  1.67
2021 PP FS8L  SHAWNEEHAW SERV DIST LATE LIST             .17
2021 PP G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       96.15
2021 PP G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 9.62
2021 PP SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                    400.00

_______________
2021 TOTAL       11,711.66

031522 BCC Meeting

67



 

02/28/2022 14:11    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      7
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 02/01/2022 TO 02/28/2022 |tncrarpt

 
   RELEASES - CHARGE SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

 
YEAR CAT CHARGE AMOUNT

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 
 

SUMMARY TOTAL       12,811.75
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

031522 BCC Meeting

68



 

02/28/2022 14:11    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      8
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 02/01/2022 TO 02/28/2022 |tncrarpt

 
   RELEASES - JURISDICTION SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

 
JUR  YEAR CHARGE AMOUNT

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

C04 2021 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       20.39
C04 2021 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 2.04

_______________
C04 TOTAL           22.43

 
F02 2020 F02   BOONE FIRE RE                           68.94
F02 2020 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      463.05
F02 2021 F02   BOONE FIRE PP                           33.59
F02 2021 F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .09
F02 2021 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                      225.64
F02 2021 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                  .60
F02 2021 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00

_______________
F02 TOTAL          871.91

 
F06 2021 F06   ZIONVILLE FIRE PP                        4.04
F06 2021 F06L  ZIONVILLE FIRE LATE LIST                  .40
F06 2021 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       32.56
F06 2021 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 3.26
F06 2021 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00

_______________
F06 TOTAL          120.26

 
F07 2021 F07   COVE CREEK FIRE RE                     154.80
F07 2021 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    1,247.72

_______________
F07 TOTAL        1,402.52

 
F10 2018 F10   DEEP GAP FIRE RE                         8.45
F10 2018 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                       59.66
F10 2019 F10   DEEP GAP FIRE RE                         8.45
F10 2019 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                       68.11
F10 2020 F10   DEEP GAP FIRE RE                         8.45
F10 2020 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                       68.11
F10 2021 F10   DEEP GAP FIRE PP                        21.89
F10 2021 F10L  DEEP GAP FIRE LATE LIST                   .09
F10 2021 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                      176.44
F10 2021 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                  .76
F10 2021 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00

_______________
F10 TOTAL          500.41

 
F12 2017 F12   BLOWING ROCK FIRE RE                    41.55
F12 2017 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      293.34
F12 2019 F05   STEWART SIMMONS FIRE PP                   .86
F12 2019 F05L  STEWART SIMMONS FIRE LATE LIST            .09
F12 2019 F10   DEEP GAP FIRE PP                          .51
F12 2019 F10L  DEEP GAP FIRE LATE LIST                   .05
F12 2019 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                        4.07
F12 2019 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                  .41
F12 2020 F05   STEWART SIMMONS FIRE PP                   .86
F12 2020 F05L  STEWART SIMMONS FIRE LATE LIST            .09
F12 2020 F10   DEEP GAP FIRE PP                          .51
F12 2020 F10L  DEEP GAP FIRE LATE LIST                   .05
F12 2020 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                        4.07
F12 2020 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                  .41

031522 BCC Meeting

69



 

02/28/2022 14:11    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      9
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 02/01/2022 TO 02/28/2022 |tncrarpt

 
   RELEASES - JURISDICTION SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

 
JUR  YEAR CHARGE AMOUNT

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

F12 2021 F05   STEWART SIMMONS FIRE PP                   .86
F12 2021 F05L  STEWART SIMMONS FIRE LATE LIST            .09
F12 2021 F10   DEEP GAP FIRE PP                          .51
F12 2021 F10L  DEEP GAP FIRE LATE LIST                   .05
F12 2021 F12   BLOWING ROCK FIRE PP                 1,047.51
F12 2021 F12L  BLOWING ROCK FIRE LATE LIST               .15
F12 2021 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                    8,239.96
F12 2021 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 1.62
F12 2021 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                    160.00

_______________
F12 TOTAL        9,797.62

 
FS8 2021 FS8   SHAWNEEHAW SERV DIST PP                  1.67
FS8 2021 FS8L  SHAWNEEHAW SERV DIST LATE LIST            .17
FS8 2021 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       13.42
FS8 2021 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 1.34
FS8 2021 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00

_______________
FS8 TOTAL           96.60

 
SUMMARY TOTAL       12,811.75

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

031522 BCC Meeting

70



AGENDA ITEM 10: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Proposed Town of Beech Mountain EMS Agreement 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The Town of Beech Mountain approved the agreement for a 24/7 ambulance on December 14, 
2021.  The unit is to be stationed in Beech Mountain but will provide coverage to all portions of 
Watauga County currently served by Avery County.  The County was waiting for Avery County 
to approve the agreement so the unit could serve the Avery side of the Beech Mountain town limits.  
To date, Avery County has yet to approve the agreement with Watauga County.   
 
The Town of Beech Mountain is requesting Watauga County to execute the agreement to allow 
for the placement of the ambulance in the town.  Beech Mountain has agreed to pay the county 
$428,825 which is $69,175 less than the actual cost of $498,000.  The reduction is due to the 
cancellation of the contract with Avery County to cover areas in Watauga.  The execution of the 
contract will provide ambulance service to the portion of the Town of Beech Mountain in Watauga 
County.  The unit will not be able to serve the portion of the Town in Avery until Avery County 
approves the agreement with Watauga.   
 
Board action is required to approve the agreement with the Town of Beech Mountain to pay all 
costs associated with providing a 24/7 ambulance to be stationed in the town.   
 
  

031522 BCC Meeting

71



031522 BCC Meeting

72



031522 BCC Meeting

73



031522 BCC Meeting

74



031522 BCC Meeting

75



Blank Page 
 
 

031522 BCC Meeting

76



AGENDA ITEM 10: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
B. Proposed Blue Ridge Energy Utility Easement for Scale House Project 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The new scale house project will require a utility easement.  Board action is requested to approve 
the utility easement with BREMCO regarding the construction of the new scale house.   
 
 
 
  

031522 BCC Meeting

77



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
UTILITY EASEMENT    
Return to: Blue Ridge Electric Membership Corporation 
 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF WATAUGA 
 
     
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that the undersigned, Watauga County, a body 
politic, on behalf of [himself/herself/itself], and [his/her/its] heirs, executors, administrators, 
successors and assigns (collectively, “Grantor”), for a good and valuable consideration, the receipt of 
which is hereby acknowledged, does hereby grant unto BLUE RIDGE ELECTRIC MEMBERSHIP 
CORPORATION and its subsidiaries, and their successors, assigns, lessees and licensees 
(collectively, “Grantee”), a perpetual right-of-way and easement upon, over and across the lands of 
the Grantor situated in Watauga County, North Carolina, more particularly described as follows:  A 
tract of land approximately 14.96 acres in size as described in that deed recorded at Deed Book 58, 
Page 33, Watauga County Registry, currently known as Tax Parcel #2920-39-2009-000, (the 
“Premises”). 
 
 
Underground Facilities                ____________ (Initial to grant underground facilities easement) 
 
By initialing above, Grantor grants to Grantee an easement extending perpendicularly ten (10) feet to 
either side of the centerline of said lines or system as installed, measuring twenty (20) feet in width 
in its entirety.  By initialing above, Grantor further grants to Grantee, its agents, employees and 
contractors, the following rights: to erect, construct (by digging, trenching or other means), 
reconstruct, relocate, repair, operate, upgrade, alter and maintain underground electric distribution 
facilities, lines and conduits, as well as transformers, service connections, communications lines, 
fiber optics cables, cabinets, and other apparatus and appliances, either above ground or below 
ground, for the purpose of transporting electricity and for communications purposes (including but 
not limited to the transmission of data, sound and images); to enter upon and travel across, at any 
time now or in the future, the Premises, and all abutting streets, roads or highways, in order to access 
the easement and any easements on adjacent properties and to exercise all other rights granted 
herein; to clear the land within the easement, and to keep it clear of shrubbery, trees and other 
growth located within the easement, regardless of how long said vegetation has been permitted to 
grow, and to keep the easement clear of any and all other obstructions; to clear and keep clear from 
the easement all structures, buildings, wells, mobile homes, swimming pools, septic or storage tanks, 
flammable materials or other fire hazards, wrecked or disabled vehicles, and refuse of any type; and 
to clear land outside the easement within ten (10) feet of the service door of any transformer or 
cabinet, and to keep the area within ten (10) feet of said door clear of trees and shrubbery (regardless 
of how long said vegetation has been permitted to grow), structures and other obstructions.   
 
Overhead Facilities   ____________ (Initial to grant overhead facilities easement) 
 
By initialing above, Grantor grants to Grantee an easement extending perpendicularly fifteen (15) 
feet to either side of the centerline of said lines or system as installed, measuring thirty (30) feet in 
width in its entirety.  By initialing above, Grantor further grants to Grantee, its agents, employees 
and contractors, the following rights: to erect, construct, reconstruct, relocate, repair, operate, 
upgrade, alter and maintain upon the easement, and upon all abutting streets, roads or highways, one 
or more lines or systems, including poles, cross-arms, wires, guys, anchors, cable, transformers, 
antennae, amplifiers, communications cabinets and other apparatus and appliances, for the purpose 
of transporting electricity and for communications purposes (including but not limited to the 
transmission of data, sound and images); to install, maintain and use anchors, stub poles and guy 
wires on land adjacent to the easement; to enter upon and travel across, at any time now or in the 
future, the Premises, and all abutting streets, roads or highways, in order to access the easement and 
any easements on adjacent properties and to exercise all other rights granted herein; to clear  the  

031522 BCC Meeting

78



 
land within the easement, and to keep it clear of shrubbery, trees and other growth located within the 
easement, regardless of how long said vegetation has been permitted to grow, and to keep the 
easement clear of any and all other obstructions; to clear and keep clear from the easement all 
structures, buildings, wells, mobile homes, swimming pools, septic or storage tanks, flammable 
materials or other fire hazards, wrecked or disabled vehicles, and refuse of any type; to prohibit the 
construction of buildings or other facilities on the Premises within such proximity to any above-
ground electric or communications facility that would endanger the operation or prevent the 
maintenance of the facility; to trim or remove and to keep trimmed or removed dead, diseased, weak 
or leaning trees or limbs outside of the easement which, in the opinion of Grantee, might interfere 
with or fall upon the electric or communication facilities within the easement, regardless of how long 
said vegetation has been permitted to grow.  

 
Additional Terms of All Easements          

 
Construction of new facilities on property outside the footprint of the easement and future 

extensions of facilities beyond the footprint of the easement are not permitted by this 

Agreement.  In the event facilities outside the footprint of this easement are contemplated, 

additional easement rights may be acquired.  
 
Once construction is complete, in the event Grantee exercises its rights of ingress and egress, 
Grantee shall repair any damage it shall do to Grantor’s private lanes, roads, and/or crops that result 
from Grantee’s ingress and egress.  
 
Grantor further gives, grants and conveys to Grantee, its agents, employees and contractors, the right 
to relocate its facilities, and the corresponding easement, over the Premises to conform to any future 
highway or street relocation, widening or improvement. 
 
Grantor shall retain all other rights to his lands not inconsistent with the rights and easements herein 
conveyed, but Grantor cannot interfere with or endanger the construction, operation, or maintenance 
of Grantee’s facilities. 
 
The failure of Grantee to exercise any of the rights herein acquired shall not be construed as a waiver 
or abandonment of the right hereafter at any time, and from time to time, to exercise any or all of 
them. 
 
Grantor agrees that all poles, wires, structures, antennae, accessories and other facilities installed on 
the Premises by Grantee shall remain the property of Grantee, removable at the option of the 
Grantee. 

  

Grantor covenants with the Grantee, that Grantor is seized of the premises in fee simple, has the right 

to convey the same in fee simple, or any interest therein, that title is marketable and free and clear of 

all encumbrances, and that Grantor will warrant and defend the title against the lawful claims of all 

persons whomsoever, except as expressly hereinafter stated.  

 

Exceptions:  ______________________________________________________________________ 
 
It is further understood that, whenever necessary, words used in this instrument in the singular shall 
be construed to read in the plural and that words used in the masculine gender shall be construed to 
read in the feminine. 
 
TO HAVE AND TO HOLD, all and singular, the rights, privileges and easements aforesaid unto the 

said Grantee forever. 
 
 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: _____________________________________________. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

031522 BCC Meeting

79



 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has hereunto set his hand and seal, or if corporate, has 
caused this instrument to be signed in its corporate name by its duly authorized officer, this the 
_____ day of ____________, 20____. 
 
Watauga County, a body politic          

         

            

       

 By:_________________________________ 

 

 

 Name: John Welch________ 

         CORPORATE SEAL 

 Title: Chair, Watauga County Board of   

          Commissioners 

 

 

ATTEST: ______________________________ 

 

 

 Name: Anita J. Fogle 

 

 Title: Clerk to the Board 
 
 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF WATAUGA 

 

 I, ____________________________________, a Notary Public in and for the above named 

State and County, do hereby certify that Anita J. Fogle personally appeared before me this day and 

acknowledged that she is Clerk of The Board of County Commissioners of Watauga County, a 

body politic, and that authority duly given and as the act of the corporate body, the foregoing 

instrument was signed in its name by its Chair of the Board of Commissioners and attested by her 

as its clerk.  

 This the _____ day of _________________, 20____. 

 

             

     _____________________________________________ 

     Notary Public 

 

     ____________________________________________ 

     Printed Name of Notary Public 

 

My commission expires: 

____________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

031522 BCC Meeting

80



AGENDA ITEM 10: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
C. Announcements 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
A four-session series to discuss the safety, accessibility, and affordability of housing in Watauga 
County will be held in March and April 2022.  Information on the series is included in the packet.  
 
Budget Work Sessions are scheduled for Thursday, May 12, 2022, beginning at 12:00 noon and 
Friday, May 13, 2022, beginning at 9:00 A.M. 
 
 
 
  

031522 BCC Meeting

81



AGENDA ITEM 11: 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 12: 

BREAK 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 13: 

CLOSED SESSION 
Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 
 
 
 

031522 BCC Meeting

82


	Tentative Agenda and Meeting Notice
	Approval of Minutes
	Approval of the March 15, 2022, Agenda
	New River Conservancy Proposed Letter of Intent
	Request for Funding from Economic Development Capital Reserve Account
	Proposed Parks and Recreation Trust Fund (PARTF) Grant Application for Middle Fork Greenway
	Maintenance Matters
	A.  Proposed Generator Maintenance Service Agreement
	B.  Proposed Agreement for Roofing Design Services
	C.  Proposed Contract for Weekend Parks Facility Cleaning
	Requested Appointment of Home & Community Care Block Grant (H&CCBG) Advisory and Lead Agency
	Tax Matters
	A.  Monthly Reports
	B.  Refunds and Releases

	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	A.  Proposed Town of Beech Mtn. EMS Agreement
	B.  Proposed Blue Ridge Energy Utility Easement for Scale House Project
	C.  Announcements

	Public Comment
	Break
	Closed Session



